MEMORANDUM

TO: Julie Patterson-Hunter DATE: May 10, 2016
Clerk of the Board

FROM: Mike Dent, Director SUBJECT: Adult & Family Services
Department of Social Services Commission Membership

CC: Michael Heggarty
Health & Human Services Agency Director

There are currently four vacancies on the Adult & Family Services Commission representing the
following sectors:

1) Public (1)

2) Low Income (1)

3) Child Abuse and Intervention (1)
4) Disabled and Nonprofit Agency (1)

Mr. Phillip Reinheimer applied for membership to the Adult & Family Services Commission on
May 9, 2016. Mr. Reinheimer’s professional experience includes: B.A. from the University of
the Pacific and an M.P.A. Public Administration from San Jose State; retired public guardian,
health services/social services director/human services administrator: Santa Cruz, Shasta,
Nevada, Yuba counties — 35 years’ experience and a wide range of community volunteer
services throughout Nevada County.

The purpose of the Adult and Family Services Commission is to represent the community to the
Board of Supervisors on issues regarding health and human services and the family interests of
all residents of Nevada County. [ believe Mr. Phillip Reinheimer will expand the breadth of
knowledge and expertise of the commission and add value to the commission. Therefore, AFSC
recommends the appointment of Mr. Phillip Reinheimer to fill the Public vacancy. This motion
was made and accepted by the Commission on May 10, 2016.

Thank youfar your consideration.
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Mike Dent, Director
Nevada County Department of Social Services
Staff to the Nevada County Adult & Family Services Commission
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